Sanjay Bhandari

Assistant Professor School of Planning and Architecture Vijayawada (+91) 866 2469 477 | sanjaybhandari@spav.ac.in

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Goal-oriented and passionate Conservation Architect having 5 years of experience in teaching and professional practice with expertise to conserve, monitor and maintain historical sites. Experienced in preparation of maintenance manuals and heritage by-laws for conservation projects, planning conservation techniques/strategies and addressing technical intervention related issues. Deep understanding of local, state and national regulations, ordinances and compliance requirements associated with protected/unprotected monuments and Heritage. Well-equipped in developing realistic heritage management plans and recommendations while able to recognize ground level priorities. Exceptional ability to coordinate with fellow workers and to effectively develop relationships with municipalities, community stakeholders, regulatory bodies, commissions, local governments, contractors, property owners, and the general public for community development programs. Strong familiarity with applications of digital tools and technology in Heritage and related regulations. Always, demonstrating a high degree of honesty, commitment, integrity and professionalism to excellent service.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor, Department of Architecture; 10/2018 – Present School of Planning and Architecture, Vijayawada (A.P.)

- Worked as Project/Research fellow in the Civil Engineering Department IIT Roorkee for the project funded by Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change on National Mission on Himalayan Studies.
- Worked on Maintenance Plan of National Archives of India with Department of Architectural Conservation SPA New Delhi.
- Worked as **Heritage Conservation Consultant** for <u>Aadarsh Monument Scheme</u> with Archeological Survey of India (Dehradun Circle).
- Worked as Intern Conservation Architect with Archinova Environs. (Head Office 69, Vasudha Colony, Lane 2, Alto Santa Cruz, Goa-403202) in June-July 2017.
- Worked as a Lecturer in the Department of Architecture NIT Hamirpur from March 2014 to August 2016.
- Worked as Junior Architect (Architecture) with THE UPPAL'S. (Head Office- #44, Sector- 27, Panchkula, Haryana) from May, 2013 to March 2014.

EDUCATION

Master's Degree in Architecture with Specialisation in Architectural Conservation School of Planning and Architecture, New Delhi

Bachelor's Degree in Architecture

National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur (HP)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

• Life-Time member, Council of Architecture